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Mario Dilano Rais

From: Tim V Day <tvday@tusspl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Mario Dilano Rais; Boy Achmad Fadjar; Ario Wirawan

Cc: Mariana; Widjanarko Hidajat

Subject: RE: Merdeka Copper Gold - Singapore Visit 15 Aug 19

Mario please travel up with the Merdeka team on the 14th and back on the 15th . 

 

Thanks Tim 

 

Tim Day 
Mining Manager, Hard Rock Mining 
 
PT Trakindo Utama Singapore Branch 
No. 6  Tuas Ave 2 
Singapore 639446 
Tel. +65-63947500 •  Mobile: +65-96182550 
emailto: tvday@tusspl.com 
www.trakindo.co.id 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 

 
 

From: Mario Dilano Rais <mario.rais@trakindo.co.id>  

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 12:05 PM 

To: Boy Achmad Fadjar <boy.fadjar@trakindo.co.id>; Ario Wirawan <awirawan@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Tim V Day <tvday@tusspl.com>; Mariana <mariana@tusspl.com> 

Subject: FW: Merdeka Copper Gold - Singapore Visit 15 Aug 19 

 

Dear Pak Boy / Pak Ario, 
 
I’m invited from TUS to accompany Merdeka guys to Singapore to next further duty free part supply discussion. Details agenda 
attached and this need approval up to MD for TCAR. Your advise please. Thanks   
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Best Regards, 
 
 
Mario Dilano Rais 
Hard Rock Mining  
 
PT. Trakindo Utama 
Mobile. +62 811 4315 185  
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mario.rais@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 


